Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: H. T. Sanchez, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools Interim

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PROJECT SMART “MATH MATTERS”
SUMMER 2013 PROGRAM MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN REGION 18 EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER AND ECTOR
COUNTY ISD

DATE: April 16, 2013

Attached is the Project Smart “Math Matters” Summer Program Memorandum of
Understanding between Ector County ISD and Region 18 Education Service Center.
Region 18 will enter into a partnership with the University of Texas of the Permian Basin
(UTPB) to provide services to Ector County ISD migrant students through enrichment
programs from June 10, 2013 through June 28, 2013.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Project Smart “Math Matters”
Summer Program Memorandum of Understanding between Ector County ISD and
Region 18 Education Service Center, as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

H. T. Sdnchez, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools Interim
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